
Cambridgeshire & Peterborough Combined Authority 
Pathfinder House 

St Marys Street, Huntingdon 
PE29 3TN 

3rd April 2025 

 

 

Dear  

Re: Freedom of Information request ref CA403 

Thank you for your request for information which was received on 18th March 2025. 

Request 

• How many buses were there in your local fleet in each of the last five calendar years
(2020, 2021, 2022, 2023, 2024)? 

o Please break this answer down by bus type within the following categories:

• single decker

• double decker

• articulated bus

• Please provide a breakdown of buses by fuel type in your local fleet for each of the
last five years within the following categories: 

o Diesel

o Diesel-electric hybrid

o Pure electric

o Hydrogen fuel cell

• Please provide a breakdown of bus operators in your jurisdiction for each of the past
five years, including how many buses were provided by each operator and their 
respective fuel types. 



Response 

Please find the table below, which we hold for vehicle emission types, with the data being 
captured in the summer of 2024 

We do not hold information on the composition of the fleet from the previous years 
requested. 

Stagecoach 
East 

Whippet 
Coaches  Stephenson's Star 

Cabs 
Delaine 
Buses 

Dews
Coaches Totals Vehicle 

type 

Battery 
Electric 32 9 0 0 0 0 41 

CNG / 
Biomethane 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Diesel-
Hybrid Euro 
VI 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Diesel-
Hybrid 
Other 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Euro III 0 0 0 1 0 0 1 

Euro IV 7 0 0 0 2 13 22 

Euro V 143 0 6 4 10 3 166 

Euro VI 88 3 0 0 11 6 108 

Euro VI 
Retrofit 0 14 0 0 0 0 14 

Hydrogen 
Fuel Cell 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Unknown 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Totals 270 26 6 5 23 22 378 

I hope this information is helpful but if you are unhappy with the service you have received in 
relation to your request and wish to make a complaint or request a review, you should write 
to us via our contact us email address:  democratic.services@cambridgeshirepeterborough-
ca.gov.uk  or write a letter to Complaints, Cambridgeshire and Peterborough Combined 
Authority, 2nd Floor, Pathfinder House, St Mary’s Street, Huntingdon, Cambs PE29 3TN 
within 40 days of the date of this letter.  

If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you have the right to apply 
directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision. The Information Commissioner can 

mailto:democratic.services@cambridgeshirepeterborough-ca.gov.uk
mailto:democratic.services@cambridgeshirepeterborough-ca.gov.uk


be contacted via their complaints portal FOI and EIR complaints | ICO or writing to the 
Information Commissioner's Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, 
SK9 5AF 

Generally, the ICO will not undertake a review or make a decision on a request until the 
internal review process has been completed.  

Yours sincerely 

Sophie Purvis 
Data Protection and Information Governance Assistant 

https://ico.org.uk/make-a-complaint/foi-and-eir-complaints/foi-and-eir-complaints/



